
APPROVED
} 

Minutes - Board of Town Trustees 
 
 
 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS,  
WILL County   ss. SPECIAL MEETING 
Town of New Lenox 
 
THE BOARD OF TOWN TRUSTEES met at the office of the Town Clerk at 1100 South Cedar 
Road on January 7, 2010. 

PRESENT: William McCollum Supervisor 
Annette Boyd Clerk 
Mike Hickey Trustee 
Martin Boban Trustee 
Barbara Kaupas Trustee 
Larry Wennlund Trustee  
 

The following official business was transacted: 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The New Lenox Town Board of Trustees Special Meeting was called to order on January 7, 2010, at 
7:00 p.m. by Supervisor McCollum.   

II. ROLL CALL 
III. Office Renovation/Expansion Plan 

Supervisor McCollum requested that the record reflect that the meeting was called in conformance 
with the 48 hour required notice being posted and given to various newspapers.  

 Trustee Boban reporting having met with a contractor to discuss the HVAC requirements and ideas to 
be considered for a remodeling of the Township office building and worked to identify what were the 
most immediate needs. 

 Trustee Kaupas pointed out the Food Pantry has grown considerably and now has two freezers which 
require space.  Trustee Kaupas also noted there was the debt on the Senior Housing building to be 
considered. 

 Trustee Hickey concurred and suggested the Township consider paying off the debt in order to be 
able to facilitate faster deposits into the Capital Improvement fund.  Trustee Hickey noted that if plans 
included a new building where the Township offices may be located in the ground floor, the more 
prudent course of action would be to pay down the debt. 

 Trustee Wennlund suggested contacting an electrician and an HVAC specialist and have only the 
most necessary repairs taken care of.  Trustee Wennlund also suggested this course of action would 
be the most prudent course of action in improving the Township’s debt structure and increasing the 
borrowing authority in the future. 

 Trustee Wennlund then suggested having the Supervisor take the necessary steps to develop a 
priority list of the repairs needed. 

 Trustee Boban inquired as to the location of the future recycling services.  Trustee Wennlund noted 
that the recycling services are portable and can be relocated as needed.  Trustee Boban pointed out 
the Clean Up Day would be the ideal day to introduce the new recycling center and suggested the 
Township plan how to introduce the center.  



APPROVED
Minutes - Board of Town Trustees 

January 7, 2010 Special Meeting - Page 2  
 
 
 

 Trustee Wennlund suggested the Township talk to a finance consultant to discuss the level of debt 
the Township could carry, which would then dictate the options of whether a 24, 36 or 48 unit building 
could be built, and that factor would determine the Master Plan options. 

 Trustee Boban voiced the opinion that the plans were flexible enough to accommodate various 
options. 

 Trustee Kaupas reminded the board that the size of the detention pond needed to be considered. 

 Trustee Hickey noted the issues with the parking were a result of the Community Room capacities, 
and that by limiting the attendees, the parking concerns would be alleviated.   

 Trustee Wennlund suggested the Township focus on the immediate repairs needed while the 
Township moves forward taking steps and measures to improve the Township’s debt structures. 

 There was general consensus on the board. 

 IV. ADJOURNMENT   

Motion by Trustee Wennlund, seconded by Trustee Kaupas, to adjourn the meeting at 8:12 p.m. No 
further discussion; all in favor; none opposed; motion carried. 

 

Respectively submitted, 
 
 
 

    Annette Boyd 
   Township Clerk 


	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	Office Renovation/Expansion Plan
	Trustee Boban reporting having met with a contractor to discuss the HVAC requirements and ideas to be considered for a remodeling of the Township office building and worked to identify what were the most immediate needs.
	Trustee Kaupas pointed out the Food Pantry has grown considerably and now has two freezers which require space.  Trustee Kaupas also noted there was the debt on the Senior Housing building to be considered.
	Trustee Hickey concurred and suggested the Township consider paying off the debt in order to be able to facilitate faster deposits into the Capital Improvement fund.  Trustee Hickey noted that if plans included a new building where the Township offic...
	Trustee Wennlund suggested contacting an electrician and an HVAC specialist and have only the most necessary repairs taken care of.  Trustee Wennlund also suggested this course of action would be the most prudent course of action in improving the Tow...
	Trustee Wennlund then suggested having the Supervisor take the necessary steps to develop a priority list of the repairs needed.
	Trustee Boban inquired as to the location of the future recycling services.  Trustee Wennlund noted that the recycling services are portable and can be relocated as needed.  Trustee Boban pointed out the Clean Up Day would be the ideal day to introdu...
	Trustee Wennlund suggested the Township talk to a finance consultant to discuss the level of debt the Township could carry, which would then dictate the options of whether a 24, 36 or 48 unit building could be built, and that factor would determine t...
	Trustee Boban voiced the opinion that the plans were flexible enough to accommodate various options.
	Trustee Kaupas reminded the board that the size of the detention pond needed to be considered.
	Trustee Hickey noted the issues with the parking were a result of the Community Room capacities, and that by limiting the attendees, the parking concerns would be alleviated.
	Trustee Wennlund suggested the Township focus on the immediate repairs needed while the Township moves forward taking steps and measures to improve the Township’s debt structures.
	There was general consensus on the board.



